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TO:      All Epic End Users and Providers 
 
FROM:    Epic Training Team  
 
DATE:      June 8, 2020         
 
RE:            Epic Training and Survey  
 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 
 
In order to maintain the health of our providers and associates during the COVID-19 pandemic, 
Catholic Health recently determined that all training for the It’s Epic implementation project 
will occur via live online classes. 
 
To determine the resources needed for our associates to have a positive training experience, 
we ask that you to complete the brief survey attached at the top of this email. It also will be 
available on the Catholic Health intranet homepage. 
 
It is very important that you complete and submit the attached survey no later than Friday, 
June 19.  
 
Note: Due to limited capacity at Catholic Health locations, we encourage everyone to 
participate in training from off-site, such as your home, whenever possible. 
 
If you have any questions, please email EpicTraining@chsbuffalo.org or call the Help Desk at 
716-828-3600.  
 
Thank you for your continued cooperation during this process. 
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